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SOUTHERN UNION -y COMPANY
P. 0. BOX 398 o BLOOMFIELD, N. MEXICO 87413

vuly 2, 1670

Mr. Jonn Waitkins

Aztec 0il and Gas Company
P O Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Ls of July 2, 1970 changes have been made to correct a mix-
up beiween well names of Aztec Reid #7 and Aztec Reid #10.
Evidently, the name signs were reversed on these two wells
at the time they were being drilled.

The measureing equipment .and name signs have been switched
to the correct locations:

Aztec Reid #7 (Sta. #2483-03) is located NE/L 19-28N-O9W
Aztec Reid #10 (Sta. #2082-03) is located SW/L 17-28N-O9W

Southern Union's property records are correct, this was an
error at the well locations,.

Sincerely,

” .
AN éa‘a\_

Derald Ferrari a -
Measurement Superintendent

gp

cc: 011 Conservation Commission
Bruno Giovanini
J. R. Large
File



